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Winer, Jonathan </O=SBUSTATE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JONATHAN WINER49E>

Sent: Monday, November 3, 2014 11:55 AM

To: Nuland, Victoria J <nulandvj@state.gov>>; Jones, Paul W <JonesPW2{@state.gov>

Subject: Orbis: B4

B6

These arrived late Friday so the last one may not be as interesting as it might have heen a couple of B6

days ago. .. best

TN RELEASE IN PART B4,B6

RUSSIA — UKRAINE CRISIS

Early Kremlin Reaction to Ukrainian Election Outcome

31 October 2014

Report ID: 2014/283a
B4
B6

Orbis Business Intelligence Limited

31 October 2014
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RUSSIA — UKRAINE CRISIS
(Gas Negotiations Deal

31 October 2014

Report ID: 2014/284a

B4|
BS
Orbis Business Intelligence Limited
31 October 2014
RUSSIA — UKRAINE CRISIS
Ukraine Internal Politics and EU Attitudes
31 October 2014
Report ID: 2014/285a
B4
B6
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B4
B6

Orbis Business Intelligence Limited
31 October 2014

Jonathan M Winer

US Department of State HST 6250
Washington DC 20520
(202)647-9548 (office phone)

:kcell phone)
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